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Now2s by the‘ Way.

A LITTLL more case, a hittle wmore com.
fort, and this world would be our school
no longer, but our home ; the very thing
which God never desizned it for.

Frox the columns of The Guardian we
learn that at the March monthly meeting
of the S.P.C.K. a grant of £15 was made
towards the church building at Wehb.
wood.

THE clergy of the diocese are kindly
requested to fill in (every column) and
forward the usual Easter return to the
Rural Deans at the earliest possible mo-
ment after Easter.

Suxpay, March 34th, was a terrible
day—the most stormy of the winter.
Wind and snow most effectively blocked
the roads and cancelled services at points
far from clergymen’s vesidences.

- — — .

Rev. C. H. Buckland writes to acknow-
ledge a handsome Bible for use in St
Mary’s Church, Powassan, the gift of
Mrs. Summerhayes' Bible Class in con-
uection with St. Matthew’s Church, To-
1anto.

OxN the Istand of St. Joseph, near Sault
Ste. Marne, there were large classes of
confitmees presented to the Bishop upon
s recemt visit. ‘The writer, who was a
missionary there in 1850 go, retamns a
lively mterest i the Church fannly there.
May the zeal for the Chureh, now muore
than ever aroused, never decrease.

A BlocksaN paper 1 beconning a need
now-a.days.
notice s the Chierch Record, the monthly
organ of the Angiican Church in Bratish
Columbia.  We welcome it among the
journals which are establisbed both to
record the work of the Church within a
diocese and to wstiuct and broaden the
sympathies of Church people by fact and
figure.

The last une to come toour

It is not our intention to reply atlength
to the anonymous letter criticizing and
censuring the clergy of Algoma, which
appeared in the Canadian Churchman of
March 18th, but we deem it wise to say
that the epistle is full of errors. At least
the lady who censures us so freely should
come from bebind the hedge.  There s
nothing lost by doing things in the open.
Better still would it have Leen if the state-
ments had been made in a kindly and
sympathetic spirit and not in a manner
calculated to injurethe Church in Algoma,
It is not more than just 1o say that somie
statements are “ wild,” based on lack of
information. Nor is it unnecessary to
say that the “opinions™ of the anony-
mous writer, are only “opinions.”  Qur
friend was ill-advised in her zeal, to pen
such an e¢pistle.

It has generally been supposed that the
S.P.G.ws the oldest English missionary
socivty. This is not the case. A writer
in The Churchman, which is cdited by
Archdeacon Sinclair, of london, says
that the oldest missionary organization
known to Englishmen is the saciety now
commonly called the New England Cor-
poration, which owed its inception to the

work ot foho B, the apostle of the
Red Indans,  The story of s labours
1eached the eas ot the Long Parhament,
which in 1049 established by ordinance
* the Corporation tor the Promoting and
Propagating the Gospel of Jesus Chnstin
New Euglnd.” By Cromwells  diree
tions a general collecuon produced the
very large sum of £13,000. The Res-
totation put an end to the charter given
1602 Charles 11
resnved the company and gave it a royal

by Cromwdl, but an

charter. which adnutted both Chorchmen
and dissenters to the governmg body A
governtng body of forty-five members still
admumnisters  the tunds, but it makes no
appral to tie public, and pubhishes no re-
ports.- -V, Y. Churchman.

Among the Indians.

THORNELOE'S Vil
RIVEK.
To the Fditor of THE Atwora Missionary Nowe
Sik,--On March 8th, the Indian M-
sion at Garden River was visited by bis
lowdship the Bishop ot Algoma, accom-
panied by Mis, Thomelog, Miss Cather-
ine ‘Thorneloy, Rural Dean and  Mrs,
Renison, and Judge and Mrs. Johnson,
Leaving Sault Ste. Mane at ¢ aam,, the
panty hoped 1o reach the mission at 11
vclock, but owing to the many previous
snow storms the roads were very heavy
and they were a little late. Nevertheless
the Indians did not lose heart but met
them with a pleasant smile and the word,
*We expected you would be late : the
roads are so bad.”  Everything had been
arranged with an eye to comfort  ‘The
pretty hittle church was spotlessly clean
and well heated. After o few minuies
every one and all things were ready for
service, the Buhop rendenng part
English, and Mr. Rentson the remainder
in the Indian language, in which he is
quite as much at home as in s own,
Though many of the younger Indians un-
derstand Enghish therearesome who donot

BIsHOP 10 GARDFN



